Y’A Department of Public Works

'4 Right-of-Way Services

201 W. Colfax Avenue, Dept. 507

Denver, CO 80202
DENVER

THE MILE HIGH CITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Esther Vargas, City Attorney’s Office
FROM: Rob J. Duncanson P.E., Engineering Manager 11

Right-of-Way Services
DATE: January 23, 2015

SUBJECT: THE COMMONS SUBDIVISION — FILING NO. 10
PROJECT NO: 2013-0543

Please schedule the following item for Mayor Council on the next available date. The
Attorney who will prepare the Resolution is Patrick Wheeler.

Two Prints of the above referenced subdivision plat are submitted by the owners: Nash-
Holland 17W Investors. The Commons Subdivision — Filing No. 10 plats 1 Block and 1 Lot.

The platted area is 2.012 acres, more or less.

Attachment

Cc: R. J. Duncanson, ROW Services Councilperson Judy Montero District 9
W. Ruby, ROW Services
J. Decker, ROW Services
N. Kuhn, Manager’s Office

11 Protecting the Present & Building the Future
Accountability, Innovation, Empowerment, Performance, Integrity,
Diversity, Teamwork, Respect, Excellence, Safety

for City Services
Denver gets it done!




	MEMORANDUM

